
McGill University

MONTREAL
Faculty of Arts 

Department of Mathematics

November 26, 1931.

Memo for the Principals

Dear Sir Arthur,

your request of WednesdayIn compliance with 
the 25th instant, I have reexamined a number of papers 
selected at random in Elementary Geometry. The marks 
assigned for these papers by the original examiner, 
ranged from 9 to 91, and my examination entirely con­
firms these marks.

to add that in my opinionI venture
a more capable, l^lTrL^Zx

of matriculation 
be found.

■

I Yours obediently,

Redpath Professor of Pure Mathematics.Peter
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